STATE OF FLORIDA

Public Serbice Commissgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE : July 22, 1999
TO : Mary Bane, Deputy Executive Director
FROM : Division of Legal Services(Fordham) ~ -

Division of Telecommunications(Johnson)

RE 1 Docket No. 990818-TC - Initiation of show caus pﬁoceedings against Florida Pay
Phone Systems, Inc. for apparent violation of Rule 25-24.515, F.A.C., Pay Telephone

Service

July 27, 1999, Agenda Conference - Item 30 - Request for Deferral

On July 22, 1999 staff received a request for deferral of Item No. 30, Docket No. 990818-
TC, from Florida Pay Phone Systems, Inc. Florida Pay Phone stated that they would like to offer
a settlement. In view of Florida Pay Phone’s request for settlement, staff supports the request for

deferral.
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FLORIDA PAY PHONE SYSTEMS, INC.

July 22 1999

Ms. Elaine Johnson

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oaks Blvd.
Tallahassee F1. 32399-0850

RE: Docket number 990818-TC.

Dear Ms. Johnson,

Pursuant to our conversation yesterday we would like to defer the upcoming agenda for
the above referenced docket scheduled for July 27 1999 in order to submit a letter of
settlement to staff.

Hope you find this to be in order. Please feel free to call me at any time (954) 926 0297,

Sincerely,

/ .
Howard Mack
Florida Pay Phone Systems Inc.

2815 Taylor Street » Hollywood, FL. 33020  Phone: (305) 926-0297 » Fax: (305) 926-2817
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FLORIDA PAY PHONE SYSTEMS, INC.

July 23 1999

Elaine Johnson

Flerida Public Service Commission
Shumard Onks Bivd.

T F1. 32399-08%0

RE: Docket Number990818-TC

Dear Ms. Johnson

Pursuant to our conversation yesterday we wish to offer a settlement of $300 for the
ubfmefmmm

Asiwe discussed the case back ground states that * March 22 1999 - Staff received
serbics violation commeetion form from Florida Pay Phone Systems Inc. signifying that al
8 violations were corrected. When niy actual response was. The pay phones with
vidlation 9 when we tested gave free access to repair/service,

T am not saying the violations were incorrect but there was no “willful intent” not to fix
problem which we could not duplicate.

t

1 dp appreciate the help time and direction you afforded me yesterday by phone and we
1o conduct an investigation of our pay phones in order to make sure we are in

compliance. In the event we receive any future notifications of violations we agree to

cotact the appropriate staff should we not fully understand the violations described.

you.

4
Mack
Fldrida Pay Phone Systems Inc.
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